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From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 8:39 AM 
To:    
Cc:    
Subject: FW: SSD‐10446 Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility ‐ Request for Input on SEARs [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

Good morning   
 
Hope you are well. Just wanted to touch base and see if you guys are aware of proposed development SSD‐10446 
Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility (email below refers).  
Please keep me in the loop if you have any comments/issues. I’m hoping to have a response prepared by the end of 
the week so I would be grateful if you could touch base with me by then.  
 

 

 
Regards, 
 

 
 

  
Assistant Director  
Airspace Design & Management | Major Transport and Infrastructure Projects Division 
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications 

P: 02 6274   | E:  @infrastructure.gov.au I w: www.infrastructure.gov.au 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 
 
 
 

From:  @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 12:37 PM 
To:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: SSD‐10446 Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility ‐ Request for Input on SEARs [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

That is a very good question. I suggest sending through to   and   for advice on this. But for interest the 
location is right beside the airport boundary 
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3

 

  
Policy Officer | Regulatory & 
Policy Advice 
Regulatory Environment & 
Stakeholder Engagement Branch| 
Western Sydney Unit 
Department of Infrastructure, 
Transport, Regional Development 
and Communications  
t (02) 6274   
e 

@infrastructure.gov.au 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 

 

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their 
continuing connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to 
their Elders past, present and emerging.  
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OFFICIAL 
 

From:  @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 12:32 PM 
To:  @infrastructure.gov.au>;  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: SSD‐10446 Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility ‐ Request for Input on SEARs [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

Hi   
 
Are you still looking after this stuff? Or is  / ?  
 
Thanks  

 

 

OFFICIAL 
 

From:  @planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 12:25 PM 
Subject: SSD‐10446 Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility ‐ Request for Input on SEARs 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has received a request for Secretary’s Environmental 
Assessment Requirements (SEARs) for the Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility at 275 Adams Road, Luddenham. 
The proposed development is a State Significant Development under the Environmental Planning and Assessment 
Act 1979.  
 
Please provide input into the SEARs for the proposal including details of any key issues and assessment 
requirements by 14 April 2020. 
 
The scoping report prepared by the Applicant for the proposed development can be accessed at the link below 
 
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major‐projects/project/30151 
 
If you have any enquiries, please let me know. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
A/ Principal Planner 
Industry Assessments 
 
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2124  
T   E  @planning.nsw.gov.au  

 
 

Subscribe to our newsletter  
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OFFICIAL 

 

OFFICIAL 
 

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and 
Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons  
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.  
If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274‐7111  
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

This email has been issued by Western Sydney Airport (ABN 81 618 989 272). This email is confidential, and is for the 
use of the intended recipient only. This email may also contain legally privileged material. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately. Please then delete both emails (including any 
attachments) and do not review, re‐transmit, disclose, disseminate, take other action of reliance or otherwise use 
their contents. We believe, but do not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You take full 
responsibility for virus checking. If the content of this email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept 
no liability or responsibility for it.  
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From: @wsaco.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 5:52 PM
To:
Subject: [DLM=OFFICIAL] 275 Adams Road draft letter
Attachments: SSD 10446 WSA SEARs letter.docx

OFFICIAL 

 

Draft letter attached. I will finalise this tomorrow. 

Regards 

 
Lead Town Planner | Airport Planning 

@wsaco.com.au
PO Box 397 Liverpool NSW 1871

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
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Director | Airspace Design 
Section 
Regulatory, Environment 
& Stakeholder 
Engagement Branch | 
Western Sydney Unit 
Department of 
Infrastructure, Transport, 
Regional Development 
and Communications  
t: 02 6274   | m:   

 
w: 
www.infrastructure.gov.au 
GPO Box 594, Canberra 
ACT 2601 

     M    m      m  
m     R  m   mm

 

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, 
and their continuing connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects 
to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging.  

 
 

 

OFFICIAL 
 

From:  @planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 11:18 AM 
To:  @infrastructure.gov.au>;   

@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @infrastructure.gov.au>;  @infrastructure.gov.au>; 
LEEMING Sarah  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: SSD‐10446 Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility ‐ Request for Input on SEARs [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hello   and  , 
 
I am following up on my email below and the attached request for input on SEARs.  
 
Can you please advise whether your department will be providing comments? 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 3:22 PM 
To:  @planning.nsw.gov.au> 
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
 

Thanks very much  . We will come back to you as soon as possible with our comments on the development. 
 
regards, 

 

 

OFFICIAL 
 

From:  @planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 12:22 PM 
To:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: SSD‐10446 Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility ‐ Request for Input on SEARs 
 
Hi  , 
 
You will receive an email from me shortly inviting your Department to comment on a request for the Planning 
Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) for a proposed resource recovery facility at 275 Adams 
Road, Luddenham NSW. 
 
I obtained your details from a submission you made on a Development Application   

 
 
This site adjoins the western side of Western Sydney Airport and therefore our Department thought you may wish 
to provide input for the SEARs. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
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

16 April 2020 

 
A/ Principal Planner 
Industry Assessments 
NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
Locked Bag 5022  
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124 
 

Dear  

Proposed State Significant Development (SSD-10446) - Luddenham Resource Recovery Centre 

I refer to your email advising that the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (Department) 
has received a request for Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) for a 
Resource Recovery Centre (Proposed Development) at 275 Adams Road, Luddenham (Site). The 
Proposed Development is a State Significant Development under the Environmental Planning and 
Assessment Act 1979. 

The Department is seeking input from Western Sydney Airport (WSA) in relation to the preparation of 
the SEARs.   

The Site directly adjoins the Western Sydney International (Nancy Bird Walton) Airport (the Airport). 
WSA's primary concern with the Proposed Development is that the proposed land use is incompatible 
with Airport operations and will likely cause land use conflict and adverse impacts on the future 
development and operation of the Airport.  This is evident given the proposed zoning of the Site in the 
draft Aerotropolis State Environmental Planning Policy does not permit Resource Recovery Centres 
on the Site. 

In addition to WSA's concerns regarding the Proposed Development generally, WSA considers that 
the following key issues need to be considered as part of the assessment of the Proposed 
Development: 

1. Aviation safeguarding with particular assessment against the matters identified in the National 
Airports Safeguarding Framework, including but not limited to light spill, windshear, wildlife 
hazards and protection of airspace.  These matters are identified in the Western Sydney 
Aerotropolis Plan and draft Aerotropolis State Environmental Planning Policy. It is noted that 
the Scoping Report does not adequately address aviation safeguarding and that an aviation 
impact assessment should be included in the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS). 

2. Dust and particulate matter impacts on the Airport operations. The EIS must assess the 
potential dust and particulate matter impacts of not only the Proposed Development but also 
on a cumulative basis given that the quarrying operations are proposed to recommence. This 
is imperative given the Site is located in close proximity to the runway touchdown threshold 
for aircraft landing on runway 23R. Although not the subject of this application, it is noted that 
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OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

the proposed extension of quarrying activity beyond the opening of the Airport is a concern 
(particularly due to potential dust and particulate matter).  

3. The waste stockpiles not proposed to be confined to an enclosed space/warehouse, must be 
subject to a detailed assessment of windblown dust from such stockpiles to adequately 
assess the impact of same on the Airport operations.   

4. The proposal includes waste, product and reject material bays. The type of material 
stockpiled or stored in these bays must be identified in detail. The potential impacts of litter 
and other windblown material and debris must be assessed in context of Airport operations.   

5. The types of waste material to be accepted on the site needs to be clearly specified to enable 
a proper assessment of potential environmental impacts. Putrescible and organic waste is 
known to attract wildlife and create significant wildlife hazard risks to aircraft. Although it is 
stated that putrescible waste will not be accepted, there are types of non-putrescible waste 
that may cause adverse impacts on the operation of the Airport including in particular wildlife 
hazards and it is for this reason that the types of wastes must be clearly stipulated in order for 
a proper assessment to be carried out. 

6. A wildlife attraction risk assessment must be undertaken and must address the type of waste 
material proposed to be accepted, nearby wildlife attractors including vegetation, water, land 
fill and other land uses that also attract wildlife.  The wildlife hazard assessment must also 
assess the risk of birds transiting through airspace (particularly approach and departure paths 
and movements across the airfield). 

7. Any proposed landscaping needs to assess the potential for wildlife/bird attraction. 

8. It is unclear if landfilling is proposed as part of this application.  If landfilling is proposed, this 
should be clearly detailed as landfill material may generate land fill gas.  Management of any 
land fill gas (e.g. flaring) needs to be assessed as it can create a hazard to Airport operations. 
In addition, wildlife hazards associated with landfilling will need to be assessed. 

9. The Site also interfaces with WSA’s proposed fuel farm.  Accordingly, the potential impact of 
waste recycling operations on future fuel infrastructure needs to be assessed having regard 
to, for example, vibration impacts on infrastructure at the Airport from crushing, grinding, and 
shredding operations on the Site.  The environment impact statement should also address the 
potential for hazards associated with the resource recycling.   

10. Sediment and run-off impacts to Oaky Creek. 

11. WSA understood that heavy vehicle access from Adams Road was restricted which is why 
the previous owners had been granted a license to access the Site, through the Airport. That 
license has now been terminated and access through the Airport is no longer appropriate 
given the construction works and future operations of the Airport. Accordingly, suitable access 
arrangements need to be resolved. 

12. The EIS also needs to consider the cumulative impacts of this Proposed Development with 
the re-activation of quarrying activities on the Site.  
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OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

 

Lastly, the Scoping Report notes that the proponent met with WSA on 18 February 2020.  WSA 
was briefed on the proposal at this meeting and a range of issues were raised and discussed at 
the meeting.  The Scoping Report also states the following: 

“It was agreed that the development application for the RRC would need to address these 
issues but that there are likely to be feasible measures that can address any issues that could 
impact airport operations” 

Whilst there were a number of issues raised and discussed, WSA did not agree that there would 
be measures that could address the issues raised and rejects such a statement.  The meeting 
was a high-level briefing of the proposal and an identification of issues.  The Scoping Report is 
misleading in its assertion that there are feasible measures to address issues when limited detail 
on the proposed development was provided and no environmental assessment of the proposed 
development had been undertaken.  The feasibility of such measures (which have not been 
detailed) cannot be determined until all environmental impacts have been assessed, including an 
assessment of the cumulative impacts of the resource recovery centre and quarrying operations. 

WSA is of the strong view that land uses such as resource recovery centres are not compatible in 
such close proximity to the Airport and this is supported by the zoning in the draft Aerotropolis 
State Environmental Planning Policy which prohibits development of this nature on the Site. Given 
the significance of the Airport to the Western Sydney region, safeguarding the future development 
and operations of the Airport is of paramount importance and any assessment of the Proposed 
Development must properly consider, address and mitigate any adverse impacts on the Airport. 

If you would like to discuss further, please contact me at @wsaco.com.au 

Yours Sincerely, 
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Hi    
 
I sincerely apologise for the delay, we expect to have our comments to you prior to the meeting on Friday. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

 

OFFICIAL 
 

From:  @planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 8:15 AM 
To:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for Advice on RTS ‐ Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility (SSD‐10446) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Good morning   
 
Just a friendly reminder that the extended due date of 7 July for advice on RTS has passed. 
 
It would be much appreciated if you could update us on the status and provide your Department’s response in 
advance of the meeting on Friday 16 July. 
 
Please give me a call if you have there are any issues.  
 
Thanks, 

 

 

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer 
 

Planning & Assessment | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
T    |  E  @planning.nsw.gov.au 
Level 17, 4 Parramatta Square | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2124 
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 

        

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Country which always was and always will 
be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, and we show our respect for Elders past, 
present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and 
economically through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work.  
 
 
 

From:  @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 2:55 PM 
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
 
I refer to the email below regarding the Response to Submissions for the Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility 
(SSD‐10446).   
Our Department is preparing comments however, we may not be able to have them appropriately cleared to meet 
the requested response timeframe of Friday 25 June.   
We expect to have comments to you by 7 July ‐ I sincerely apologise for the delay.   
Please free to contact me (02 6274  ) or   (02 6274  ) if required.   
 
Regards, 
 

 
  

Assistant Director  
Western Sydney Airport Regulatory Policy | International Aviation, Technology & Services Division    
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications 
P: 02 6274     E:  @infrastructure.gov.au   W: www.infrastructure.gov.au 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 
 
 

 

OFFICIAL 
 

From:  @planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 2:58 PM 
To:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @infrastructure.gov.au>; LEEMING Sarah  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Request for Advice on RTS ‐ Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility (SSD‐10446) 
 
Hi   
 
I’m reaching out to you as I’ve been told that   has left the DITRDC. 
 
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has received a Response to Submissions for the Luddenham 
Resource Recovery Facility (SSD‐10446). 
 
The RTS can be viewed on the Department’s Major Projects website at 
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major‐projects/project/30151.  
 
For convenience, DITRDC’s submission can be viewed here 
https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/prweb/PRRestService/mp/01/getContent?AttachRef=EXH‐
2928%2120200901T071046.863%20GMT. 
 
The Department invites you to provide any advice on the RTS by Friday 25 June 2021.  
 
If you require more time or have any questions, please contact me on   or at 

@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

 

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
 

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and 
Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon, this information by persons  
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111  
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
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
 

Planning and Assessment | Department of Planning and Environment 
T    | E  @planning.nsw.gov.au 
Level 17, 4 Parramatta Square, Parramatta NSW 2124 
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 

 

The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.  
We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present 
and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing 
places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically. 

 
 
 

From:    
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 2:02 PM 
To:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for Advice ‐ Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility (SSD‐10446) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  ,  
 
Would an extension up until the 28th of January be sufficient for DITRDC to consider the additional information 
submitted for this proposal? 
 
The Department of Planning is available to meet on Thursday 20 January between (a) 11am and 12noon or (b) 
2:30pm to 3:30pm. I’ll send MS Teams invite once you confirm which time slot.  
 
Any questions, please let me know. 
 
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
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I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. I also acknowledge all the 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
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NSW Government 33 Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility 
Department of Planning and Environment (SSD-10446) 

 INCIDENT NOTIFICATION AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

 

WRITTEN INCIDENT NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 

1. A written incident notification addressing the requirements set out below must be submitted to the Planning Secretary 
via the Major Projects website within seven days after the Applicant becomes aware of an incident. Notification is 
required to be given under this condition even if the Applicant fails to give the notification required under condition C10 
or, having given such notification, subsequently forms the view that an incident has not occurred. 

2. Written notification of an incident must: 

(c) identify the development and application number; 

(d) provide details of the incident (date, time, location, a brief description of what occurred and why it is classified 
as an incident); 

(e) identify how the incident was detected; 

(f) identify when the applicant became aware of the incident; 

(g) identify any actual or potential non-compliance with conditions of consent; 

(h) describe what immediate steps were taken in relation to the incident; 

(i) identify further action(s) that will be taken in relation to the incident; and 

(j) identify a project contact for further communication regarding the incident. 

INCIDENT REPORT REQUIREMENTS 

3. Within 30 days of the date on which the incident occurred or as otherwise agreed to by the Planning Secretary, the 
Applicant must provide the Planning Secretary and any relevant public authorities (as determined by the Planning 
Secretary) with a detailed report on the incident addressing all requirements below, and such further reports as may 
be requested. 

4. The Incident Report must include: 

(a) a summary of the incident; 

(b) outcomes of an incident investigation, including identification of the cause of the incident; 

(c) details of the corrective and preventative actions that have been, or will be, implemented to address the 
incident and prevent recurrence; and 

(d) details of any communication with other stakeholders regarding the incident. 
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Hope you are doing well. We have some competing priorities today, making it difficult to get our comments back. Is 
it possible to please get an extension and submit them by COB tomorrow?  
 
Thank you,  

   
 

OFFICIAL 
 

From:  @planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 9:44 AM 
To:  @infrastructure.gov.au>;   

@infrastructure.gov.au>;  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility (SSD‐10446) ‐ DRAFT Conditions ‐ Request for Comment 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Thanks  , noted 
 
Regards 

 
 

From:  @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 9:38 AM 
To:  @planning.nsw.gov.au>;  @infrastructure.gov.au>; 

@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Luddenham Resource Recovery Facility (SSD‐10446) ‐ DRAFT Conditions ‐ Request for Comment 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

Good morning  ,  
 
Thank you for your email. We will review the draft conditions accordingly and endeavour to have any comments 
back to you by the 28th.  
 
Also FYI, no need to include   in further correspondence regarding this matter, he has left the 
Department and   is currently Acting Director for our Section.  
 
Kind regards,  

 
 

OFFICIAL 
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In February 2022 we reiterated this earlier view: 

The Department continues to maintain its views that the proposed development is not in 
keeping with the objectives and desired outcomes of the Agribusiness zone which 
prohibits the proposed land use under the Western Sydney Aerotropolis Plam1ing Package 
that was finalized in September 2020 and the State Enviromnental Planning Policy 
(Western Sydney Aerotropolis) 2020 (Aerotropolis SEPP) that commenced in October 
2020. 

The Department's May 2022 submission continues: 

The Department is of the view there is still a level of unce1iainty in how effective those 
measures will be, especially considering the close proximity of the facility to the airpo1i. 
Tlm;mghout the consultation process the Department has raised the risks that a facility like 
this brings to the safe and efficient operations of the WSI. The Department has also 
previously noted that a facility of this kind would not be permitted under the current land 
use plam1ing laws applicable to the site. 

The Proposed Waste Facility remains incompatible with contemp'orary land use planning 
around the WSI site. The Department of Planning has explained the Proposed Waste 
Facility's progression to this stage of the assessment process to be a legacy issue whereby the 
proponent lodged its application before the relevant land use planning was revised. The 
important fact remains however the Proposed Waste Facility is not permissible in an 
Agribusiness zone, and there are good reasons why this is the case. If approved, the Proposed 
Waste Facility will be in contradiction to the protections intended by the Aerotropolis SEPP. 

For instance, the alarming regularity with which waste facilities such as the Proposed Waste 
Facility are known to catch alight adds weight to the argument this land use would be better 
situated in an industrial location and away from a major international airport where the safe 
and efficient undertaking of air operations will be impacted. I also note, as the Proposed 
Waste Facility is inconsistent with the Aerotropolis SEPP it is almost certain the proposal 
will not be in keeping with the broader up-to date planning for waste in Western Sydney 
when it is completed by local councils. 

The Department of Planning has attempted to mitigate some of these and other concerns by 
drafting conditions of approval requiring the proponent to unde1iake a series of audits. In so 
doing, the requirement for the proponent to cease operations in the year 2035 has been lifted 
which has increased the risk oflocating the Proposed Waste Facility adjacent WSI to a 
greater extent than is offset by the proposed auditing framework. 

Permitting the Proposed Waste Facility to operate in perpetuity means there is no clear 
mechanism to close or phase-out the Proposed Waste Facility should conflicts arise. As WSI 
and the Proposed Waste Facility increase their operations over time, it is likely these two 
neighboring facilities will impact upon each other in ways that are difficult to foresee in the 
present day, and to adequately mitigate via the auditing proposed. 
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